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December 7,1971
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#Metropolitan Edison Company '

j Attention: Mr. J. G. Miller
i Vice President
' P. O. Box 5'+2
{ Reading, Pennsylvania 19603 Docket No. 50-289

i Gentlemen: .

.

'

This refers to the inspection conducted by Mr. Folsom of this>

; office on November 16, 1971 of construction activities author-
ized by AEC Construction Permit No. CPPR-40 and to the discus-,

'

sions of our findings held by Mr. Folsom with Mr. Wright and
i Mr. Stromberg of your staff at the conclusion of the inspection.
I

s] The area examine'd during the inspection was the progress of your
investigation of the voids in the concrete for the Unit No. I
containment structure ring girder. Within this area, the in-
spection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and
representative records, interviews with plant personnel, and ob-,

servations by our inspector.

No items of nonconformance were identified in the area examined,

I during the inspection.
.

No reply to this letter is necessary; however, should you have any
questions concerning this inspection, we will be pleased to dis-
cuss them with you.

Very truly yours,

.

Y <*g.
. James P. O'Reilly
D1 ector
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bec: A. Ciambusso, CO
R. H. Engelken, CO
L. Kc.ablith, Jr. , CO

''~. J. B. Henderson, CO (5)

DR Central Files y 80 34o,-

Il91029079 K -

.


